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BY HAND

Judge Barbara S. Jones

United States District Court
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street

New York, NY 10007

Magistrate Judge James C. Francis
United States District Court
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl] Street

New York, NY 10007

Windsor v. United States, 10 Civ. 8435 (BSJ]) (JCF)

Dear Judge Jones and Judge Francis:

We write this letter on behalf of plaintiff, Edith Schlain Windsor, in the

above-captioned matter challenging the constitutionality of Section 3 of the Defense of
Marriage Act, or “DOMA.”
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Judge Barbara S. Jones
Magistrate Judge James C. Francis 2

As Your Honors may be aware, we filed with the Court yesterday a
motion to strike certain documents referenced by defendant-intervenor, the Bipartisan
Legal Advisory Group of the House of Representatives (“BLAG”), in opposition to
plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment (the “motion to strike”). The motion to strike
seeks to strike a dozen books and articles cited by BLAG in its Rule 56.1 statement and
accompanying papers in opposition to plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment on the
ground that they constitute inadmissible hearsay under the Federal Rules of Evidence and
further violate the expert witness provisions of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. (A
courtesy copy of plaintiff’s brief in support of her motion to strike is enclosed.)

It is our understanding that under Local Rule 6.1(b), BLAG has until
August 24 to respond to our motion to strike and that we will have until August 31 to
reply. However, pursuant to the Court’s Revised Scheduling Order dated May 11, 2011,
our reply brief in support of plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment is due on August
19, 2011. As a practical matter, that of course means that we will not have a decision on
the motion to strike before we have to submit our reply brief in connection with
plaintiff’s motion for summary judgment.

Accordingly, in order to avoid undue delay and so that the briefing on the
pending motions can proceed as efficiently as possible, we would propose that we submit
our reply brief on August 19 without responding substantively to the twelve documents at
issue on the motion to strike. In the event, however, that the Court denies our motion to
strike in whole or in part, we would propose that we then submit supplemental materials
to the Court to address any issues raised by the documents that have not been stricken.

Finally, because the Court’s rules require that memoranda of law should
be no longer than 25 pages, and given the length of the briefs submitted by BLAG on
August 1 (totalling approximately 70 pages), we would respectfully request permission to
file a reply brief of up 30 pages in connection with our motion for summary judgment
and an opposition brief of up to 35 pages with respect to BLAG’s motion to dismiss;
although again, we will make every effort to file briefs under those limits.

Respectfully submitted,

Fotd K

Roberta A. Kaplan

Encl.

cc:  James D. Esseks, Esq.
H. Christopher Bartolomucci, Esq.
Jean Lin, Esq.



